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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)  

FOR  

CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES  

FOR THE MARKET STREET REALIGNMENT PROJECT 

 

AMENDMENT #2,  

 

January 12, 2012 
 

Amendment #2 includes the responses to questions received in writing.     
 

I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 

 
 

1. At the pre-bid meeting it was stated that the old SAWS administration building is being demolished.  Can you 
provide details on the SAWS Heating and Cooling plant - is it to remain in its existing location or will it require 
modifications as a result of this project? 
 
Response: The Heating and Cooling plant will remain in its existing location. 
 

2. Will the utility relocations for AT&T, TWC & CPS utilities will be joint design and jointly bid? 
 
Response: The intent is for AT&T and CPS to go with a joint design and joint bid. Joint design services for TWC 
are still unknown. 
 

3. Will the selected consultant be responsible for pavement design or will the city be providing this service? 
 
Response: The selected consultant will be responsible for pavement design. 
 

4. Is there an equivalency chart for the South Central Texas Regional Certification Agency’s NAICS and SIC 
Codes that equate to CoSA’s Central Vender Registry (CVR) CIMS Construction-Related National Institute of 
Government Purchasing (NIGP) Codes? 
 
Response: Yes.  Respondents may go to http://www.sanantonio.gov/purchasing/naics.htm to lookup and cross 
reference NAICS codes and NIGP codes. 
 

5. As subcontracting dollar amounts are being requested, what is the total budget estimate for the design elements 
listed in the RFQ? 
 
Response: Total project budget is $12 Million for the City’s portion; we do not know the extent of the utility 
adjustments yet. 

 
 

END OF REVISIONS 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 


